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Poehler, Jeffrey L ) -
From: Poehler, Jeffrey l\(\ ((

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Fairbanks, Carolyn
Subject: RE: Monthly meeting with Dan

Did you change anything or did you mean to forward it to Stacey?

-Jeff

A
From: Fairbanks, Carolyn \ { ) (“L/
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 2:27 PM
To: Poehler, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: Monthly meeting with Dan

FrOm' Poehler, Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 2:24 PM
To: Fairbanks, Carolyn

Cc: Hardies, Robert

Subject: RE: Monthly meeting with Dan

Added sentence on industry activities -

Doel-3/Tihange 2 Rx Vessel Indications — NRR/DE staff (Carolyn Fairbanks, Jeff Poehler, and Bob
Hardies) are continuing to follow the analysis and testing being performed by the Belgians to support a
decision on future operation of Doel 3 and Tihange 2. A public meeting is scheduled for January 8 to share
information with the industry. NRR/DE staff will consider the final safety determination results by the
Belgian authorities, expected by the end of 2012, when deciding on future actions for domestic plants such
as enhanced inspections. NRR/DE staff also participated in a meeting in conjunction with RES at NRC
headquarters November 15-16 with the chairman of the Belgian regulatory working group on structural
integrity of the affected vessels. In addition, the staff is following and will review efforts led by the industry
to address this issue including a survey of US plants fabrication history related to reactor vessel forgings
and a probabilistic fracture mechanics analysis using the FAVOR code.

From: Fairbanks, Carolyn

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 2:05 PM
To: Poehler, Jeffrey

Cc: Hardies, Robert

Subject: RE: Monthly meeting with Dan

Looks good. | suggest adding the US industry efforts with the FAVOR Code, survey, etc.

From: Poehler, Jeffrey

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 11:59 AM
To: Fairbanks, Carolyn

Cc: Hardies, Robert

Subject: RE: Monthly meeting with Dan

Proposed revised Doel blurb for Dorman monthly report - Please modify or comment:
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
integrity of the affected vessels.

o .
From: Rosenberg, Stacey | . l{ ﬂw

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 11:09 AM

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Fairbanks, Carolyn; Poehler, Jeffrey; Sydnor, Christopher
Cc: Hardies, Robert

Subject: FW: Monthly meeting with Dan

Importance: High

Carolyn and Jeff;

Please update the paragraph on Doel with the latest information.

Chris:

Please provide any updates to the paragraph on Seabrook PT limits, if necessary.
Ganesh:

Please add a paragraph on MRP-227 implementation.

This information is needed by COB today.

Send the information to Carla and “cc” me.

Thank you,
Stacey

From: Roque-Cruz, Carla @ . i! { b

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 3:20 PM

To: Murphy, Martin; Kulesa, Gloria; Rosenberg, Stacey; Andersen, James; Lupold, Timothy; Thorp, John; McMurtray,
Anthony

Cc: Rahn, David; Hiland, Patrick; Cheok, Michael

Subject: Monthly meeting with Dan

8¢,
As you know, DE meets with Dorman every month and we are schedule to meet this Wednesday.

Can you please review the aftached document and provide me with qpdates? If you think there is an item that
no longer needs to be on this list or a new item to be added, let me know. foo.

{ need the input by COB tomorrow.
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Thank you| Gracias,

Canla P. Roque Cruz |
Technical Assistant, NRR/DE
301-415-1455
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